

## **Drinking Water Advisory Lifted**

LOCATION

The Drinking Water Advisory that had been in effect for your area is now over. The drinking water has been proven to be bacteriologically safe to consume. You may begin using your tap water as normal after you complete the following steps:

## Before you consume the water:

- Run cold water faucets and drinking fountains for at least 1 minute before using the water.
- Drain and flush the ice-making system in your refrigerator.
- Run water softeners through a regeneration cycle.
- Drain and refill hot water heaters set below 45°C (normal setting is 60°C).

Our number one priority is to ensure a clean and safe public water supply, and to provide the highest quality drinking water possible.

Thank you for your patrence.



## **MORE INFORMATION**

Contact the **City of Saskatoon at 306-975-2476** for information about the work being conducted in your area or the status of your Drinking Water Advisory.

Visit **saskatoon.ca/drinkingwater** for timely Water Outage Service Alerts about unplanned water service interruptions or follow #YXEServiceAlert on Twitter.

Search "Water Advisories" at saskatoonhealthregion.ca for useful home and public facility information offered by the Saskatoon Health Region or call Population and Public Health Services at 306-655-4605.







Thank you for your co-operation.

## DRINKING WATER ADVISORY LIFTED ON:

DATE	TIM	TIME delivered by City personnel on	
Th	nis notice was delivered by City per		
	at	a.m./p.m.	